
 

 

 

Permissive Change Letter 
 

Date: September 21, 2024 

 

This is to request a Class II permissive change for FCC ID: HLZMT7902, originally granted on 

10/19/2022. 

 

The major changes filed under this application is: 
 

Change #1: The certified module (FCC ID: HLZMT7902; model: MT7902) is integrated into a new 
platform (Product: Notebook Computer, Brand: acer, Model: N23H3). 
 
Change #2: Disable WiFi 6E band through SW. 
 
And we use the same G-sensor implementation with original ID: HLZ9560NG. 
 
 
 
Except for the above differences, the hardware design is identical with the original grant.  
 
Should you have any enquires or comments, please have my best attention.  
 
 

Sincerely, 

Signature                             
Contact Name: Harriot Lee  
Job Title: Product Manager  
Email: harriot.lee@acer.com 

 


